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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Plajstek, Kathleen [KPlajstek@ouc.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tuesday, March 17,2009 4:14 PM 

Subject: 080271 -El 

Attachments: Z PSC.doc 

Notice Of Appearance 

<<Z PSC.doc>> 

Kathleen L. Plajstek 
Paralegal 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802 

Ext: 2409 
Email: kplajstek@ouc.com 

PH: 407-423-9100 

Florida has a very broad public recordis law. As a result, any written communication created or received by Orlando Utilities Commission 
officials and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records, If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail 
to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 

DISCLAIMER: 
Florida has a very broad public: records law. As a result, any writt:en 
communication created or  received by Orlando Utilities Commission 
officials and employees will be made available to  the public and media, 
upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email addresses 
are public records. I f  you do njot want your email address released in 
response to  a public records request, do not send electronic mail to  this 
office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 

3/17/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Status of .Joint-Ownership discussions 
Associated with Florida Power & Light’s Turkey 
Point Units 6 and 7 

I 

DOCKET NO. 080271-E1 
FILED: July 1,2008 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
For Orlando Utilities Commission 

The Orlando Utilities Commission (“OUC”), by and through its undersigned counsel, 
pursuant to Order No. PSC-08-0237-FOF-E1, issued on April 11,2008, hereby gives 
notice of its participation in the above-styled docket and requests that all pleadings, 
orders, notices, correspondence and other papers and filings be provided to the following: 

Roy C. Young, Esq. 
Young van Assertderp, P.A. 
225 S. Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 312301 
Phone: 850 222 7206 
Facsimile:850 56 16834 
E-mail: ryoung@yvlaw.net 

Z,oila Puig Easterling and 
Christopher W. Browder, Esquires 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 West Anderson Street 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
Phone: 407 423 9 100 
Facsimile: 407 236 9639 
E,-mail: zeasterlin~(i~ouc.com 
E,-mail: cbrow der@,ouc. c om 

Respectfully submitted this 1 7th day of March, 2009 bly: 

- s l  Zoila Puig Easterlina 
Zoila Puig Easterling, Esquire 
Associate General Counsel 
Fla. Bar No.0126659 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
100 West Anderson Street 
Orlando, Florida 32801 



CERTIFICATE OF SEFLVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been provided by 
US.  Mail, this 1'irth day of March, 2009 to the persons listed below: 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Mr. Wade Litchfield 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 -1 859 

FMEAlFMPA 
Frederick M. BryanuDaniel B. O'Hagan 
c/o Frederick M. Bryant and Daniel B. 

JEA 
Michael B. Wedner/ Debra A. Braga 
c/o Office of General Counsel 
11 7 West Duvall Street, Suite 480 
Jacksonville, FL. 32202-3700 

JEA (08) 
Ms. Teala A. Milton 
V.P., Government Relations 
21 West Church Street, Tower 16 
Jacksonville, FL. 32202-31 58 

Keefe Law Firm (09) 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
I18  North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Miller Law Firm (08) 
William T. Miller 
1140 19th Street, NW, Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Ms. Trudy S. Novak 
P. 0. Box 2720100 
Tampa, FL 33688-2000 

Suzanne Brownless, Esq. 
1975 Buford Blvd. 



Tallahassee, FL. 32308 
Phone: 850-877-5200 

- SI Zoila Puin Easterlinn 
2,oila Puig Easterling, Esquire 
Associate General Counsel 
Fla. Bar No.0126659 
Clrlando Utilities Commission 
100 West Anderson Street 
Clrlando, Florida 32801 


